Bidder Questions

Bidder Questions at Naval Hospital Great Lakes

Statement

LT Stilley
The 40,800 calls volume shown in the Performance Work Statement  (PWS) does not equal 40,800 appointments.  Every call does not result in an appointment.

CDR Harrell-Parker  Space offered is more than 300 sq ft stated in the PWS. Government will provide exact footage.

Ms. Price
Will clarify the following items in the PWS:

a. Paragraph 3.h. Outlying clinics.

b. Paragraph 2.a. Space – one area vice three areas as shown in the PWS.

c. Paragraph 3.b. Call volumes and centralized vice decentralized appointment center.

d. Paragraph 3.d. Callbacks and number of referrals.

e. Paragraph 3.l. Government furnished equipment. 

Site Information 

Space offered is located on 5th floor, building 200H, Room #E500J.

Government provided copies of the site floor plan to all bidders [present].

Questions and Responses

1. Question


Will there be any walk-ins for appointing or will all appointments be via telephone?
Response
Both phone calls and walk-ins, but the walk-ins will be minimum. 

2. Question

Clarify.  Performance Work Statement (PWS), paragraph 3.h. states work volume 40,800 appointments per year.  Does this include the three clinics listed in paragraph 2.a?
Response
The 40,800 in paragraph 3.h. does include the three clinics.  However, contractor will not be required to book appointments into the external clinics.  As written today in the PWS, the requirement is 40,800 appointments.  If there is a change in a future amendment it would be made by the Contracting Officer. 

3. Question

Attachment 5, call volume increased significantly in January 2003.  Please explain.
Response
The increase is due to fact Naval Hospital Great Lakes went to open access and stopped booking appointments in the future. As a result, call volumes went up. 

4. Question

If provider schedules needs to be cleared when canceling appointments as referenced in paragraph 3.c., who calls the patients to reschedule?  
Response
The individual clinics will be responsible for calling patients.

5. Question

How many CHCS drops will there be in the call center?
Response
As many as needed by the contractor. 

6. Question

Follow on to question #5 above.  Government spoke of more volume in the future. Clarify.
Response
If workload increases, will result in a modification to the contract after award. 

7. Question

Will the contractor do specialty appointing or just primary care appointing?


Response
The contractor will do specialty and primary care appointing.  Specialty appointing is included for some clinics, but mainly primary care will fall within the 40,800 projected.

8. Question

Follow-on to question #7 above.  Will specialty referrals be made for recruits and will the contractor need to do mini-registration for that population? 
Response
Specialty appointments for recruits will be made following Business Rules of the hospital.  Recruits are registered in CHCS when they first report. Therefore, contractor will not be required to perform mini-registration for the recruits.

16 Dec 03  9.  Question

Does the contractor provide everything, i.e. furniture, wiring, telephones, etc.?
Response
Paragraph 3.l. of the PWS states the government will provide computer, printers, software, and network connectivity to approved systems, desks, and terminals. Everything else required needs to be provided by the contractor.  Government discussed other alternatives; however, PWS stands as written.  

10.  Question


Follow on to question #9 above.  Are there any special requirements for the colors of the telephones?
Response
No. 

11.  Question

        Where is the switch located?
Response
In the basement.

12.  Question

       Who is responsible for background checks?
Response
Contractor is responsible for submitting paperwork to OPM for background checks of their personnel. 

13.  Question

The questions submitted at the Pre-proposal conference remain unanswered. Can we get answers to those questions today?
Response
No.  Those questions should be answered by the Contracting Officer at  MEDCOM. Check website, responses may already be posted. 

14.  Question  

Clarification of a previous question.  What percentage of calls will be made in person and how many will be walk-ins?

Response  Walk-ins will be at a minimum.  Due to location, clinics will not refer patients to the call center.  The majority of appointments will be made via phone.

16 Dec 03  15.  Question  
What is the expected volume of callbacks and how many referrals will need to be pulled out for the contractor to call back?  

Response  The government can identify the total number of referrals, but not all referrals will result in a call back.  Historical data is not available.  Amendment Forthcoming to delete requirement for call backs for NHGL PWS.

16.  Question   

Who will supervise contractor’s staff? 

Response  This a non-personal services contract.  The contractor will supervise their own personnel.

17.  Question  
Follow on to question #15 above.  In reference to comment made by government, how will the government know if the contractor’s employees are busy?

Response  That is up to the contractor’s supervisor to ensure the staff is adequate to handle the workload.

  23 Dec 03  18.  Question  
Clarify operating hours 0730-1600? The PWS states that clinic hours begin 30  minutes after opening.  

Response  0700 to 1700. Amendment Forthcoming for NHGL PWS.  

16 Dec 03  19.  Question  

Reference paragraph 3.b., 40,800 calls annually and paragraph 3.h. 40,800 appointments each year, would lead us to believe that every call results in an appointment.  

Response  Not every call results in an appointment.  Number of calls is not the same as the number of appointments.  Amendment Forthcoming for NHGL PWS that Contractor’s service shall accommodate the projected number of calls for the 40,800 appointments each year.

20.  Question  
Place of performance is just one space?

Response  Correct.  The space shown on the 5th floor.

16 Dec 03  21.  Question  
Paragraph 3.d. specialty appointment callbacks needs to be more defined.  How will the contractor know which patients to call?   Need more details on the process.  Request the government provide referral management guidelines.

Response  Requirement for callbacks is being deleted from the NHGL PWS.  Amendment Forthcoming.

22.  Question  
Can switch handle call routing?

Response  Yes.  New Executone system automatic call distribution with reports.  Can handle T1 and 800 number distribution.

23.  Question  
Follow-on to question #21 above.  Does that switch belong to the hospital or the Managed Care Support Contractor?

Response  The hospital owns the system.
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